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July 28, 2022 
 
 
TO:  All Bidders under Invitation to Bid No. 22-101528 

             
FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

 
                                            ADDENDUM NO. 1        
 

Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 22-101528, Exercise Equipment, is hereby amended as follows: 
 

 
1. We have received questions pertaining to this Invitation.  The questions and their 

resulting answers appear below: 
 

A. Question:  Delivery to be made to the Fire and Rescue Supply and Equipment Shop, 
can the bid items be drop-shipped directly there? In other words, the items don't have 
to be delivered all at one time, they can be received by DeKalb personnel. 

 
Answer: Yes  

 
B. Question: Is there a loading/unloading dock there, does it have double doors? 
 

Answer: There is no loading dock, however there are double doors, and we have a 
Forklift. 
 

C. Question: There is no assembly that the selling dealer need be concerned with to be 
included on the equipment bid, correct? DeKalb staff will assemble any products that 
need assembly, correct? 

 
Answer: Correct 

             
D. Question: Regarding the Red Barn 4’x6’x3/4 Horse Stall Mat: is there a specific 

brand that is being requested? Or can we quote any brand that meets the 
specifications?   

 
Answer: Red Barn is the brand name. 
 

E. Question: What is your delivery timeline and expectation? 
 
Answer: We understand lead times are extensive, however we do have to consider 
Grant requirements. Delivery should be no later than March 1, 2023 
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2. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he is aware of all addenda issued 
under this ITB. Please sign and return this addendum.  You may call Toneya Dawson, 
Procurement Agent, at (404) 371-6331 before the bids are due to confirm the number 
of addenda issued.  

 
3. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  

 
 Toneya Dawson 
 Procurement Agent   
 Department of Purchasing and Contracting 
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 
       Date: ______________________________ 
 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 (NAME OF BIDDER) 
________________________________________     ___________________________________ 
                      (Signature)                                                            (Title) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Agent : Manager  Delois Robinson (Jul 28, 2022 10:16 EDT)

Delois Robinson
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